
Subject RE: Electronic Order Confirmation Attached - tracking information

From Watford, Amy <AWatford@shawmutcorporation.com>

To claude@vrtxinc.com <claude@vrtxinc.com>

Cc Hooper, Lynette <lhooper@shawmutcorporation.com>

Date 2023-03-31 11:16

Hi Claude,
Please see below for tracking informaƟon requested (1Z2165770357178305).
Thank you,
Amy
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-----Original Message-----
From: Hooper, LyneƩe <lhooper@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 11:04 AM
To: Waƞord, Amy <AWaƞord@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
Cc: claude@vrtxinc.com
Subject: FW: Electronic Order ConfirmaƟon AƩached
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Amy -

Can you provide Claude with the tracking number for this shipment?

Thank you.

LyneƩe Watson-Hooper | Supply Chain Manager – Park Avenue Shawmut Park Avenue, LLC.
ph:336.586.1672 | m:336.380.2743 | fax:336.221.2191

-----Original Message-----
From: Claude Simon <claude@vrtxinc.com>
Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 10:20 AM
To: Hooper, LyneƩe <lhooper@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
Subject: Re: Electronic Order ConfirmaƟon AƩached

CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER

Hi LyneƩe-

Please see aƩached.

Which is the tracking number?

Regards,
Claude

On 2023-03-31 09:45, Hooper, LyneƩe wrote:
> Claude-
>
> Good morning!  Can you send the document back to me as I do not have
> visibility of what document you are quesƟoning.  I am so sorry.
> Thank you.  I will be glad to try to help.
>
> LyneƩe Watson-Hooper | Supply Chain Manager – Park Avenue
>
> Shawmut Park Avenue, LLC.
>
> ph:336.586.1672 | m:336.380.2743 | fax:336.221.2191
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>
> From: claude@vrtxinc.com <claude@vrtxinc.com>
> Sent: Friday, March 31, 2023 9:04 AM
> To: Hooper, LyneƩe <lhooper@shawmutcorporaƟon.com>
> Subject: Re: Electronic Order ConfirmaƟon AƩached
>
> CAUTION: EXTERNAL SENDER
>
> Hi LyneƩe-
>
> Which is the tracking number on this document?
>
> Thanks,
> Claude
>
> Claude
>
> On Mar 29, 2023 at 3:49 PM -0400, LHooper@shawmutcorporaƟon.com,
> wrote:
>
>> The aƩached informaƟon is from Shawmut LLC
>>
>> This is an automated email. Please do not reply.
>  The informaƟon in this e-mail and in any aƩachments is intended
> solely for the aƩenƟon and use of the named addressee(s) and may
> contain informaƟon that is privileged, proprietary, confidenƟal,
> and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the
> intended recipient of this e-mail or if you have otherwise received
> this e-mail in error, please immediately noƟfy the sender by
> telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use,
> disseminaƟon, distribuƟon or reproducƟon of this e-mail by
> unintended recipients is prohibited.
The information in this e-mail and in any attachments is intended solely for the attention and use of the named addressee(s) and may contain information
that is privileged, proprietary, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient of this e-mail or if
you have otherwise received this e-mail in error, please immediately notify the sender by telephone or e-mail and delete the original message. Any use,
dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this e-mail by unintended recipients is prohibited.
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